

**Section I**  
**Notice of Development of Proposed Rules**  
**and Negotiated Rulemaking**

**DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

**Division of Historical Resources**

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
1A-39.001	Division of Historical Resources Grant Programs
1A-39.002	Definitions
1A-39.003	Grant Funding
1A-39.004	Grant Programs
1A-39.005	Non-Allowable Costs
1A-39.006	Match Contributions
1A-39.007	Application Procedures
1A-39.008	Application Review
1A-39.009	Grant Award Agreement
1A-39.010	Reporting Requirements
1A-39.011	Restrictive Covenants
1A-39.012	Preservation Agreement

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The purpose of this rule amendment is to establish in rule the most recent guidelines, forms, application procedures, and Grant Award Agreements for the Historic Preservation Grants In Aid Program, including the Small Matching Grant Program and the Special Category Grant Program. The above sections will be affected.

**SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED:** Guidelines, application forms, and Grant Award Agreements for the Small Matching Grant Program and the Special Category Grant Program.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 267.031(1); 267.0617(5) FS.  
**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 267.0617 FS.

**A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:**

**DATE AND TIME:** February 5, 2015, 11:00 a.m.  
**PLACE:** R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Heritage Hall, Tallahassee, FL 32399  
**Call-In Information:** 1(888)670-3525, Participant Code: 8850786128 then #

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brandy Hedges, Florida Department of State, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-6127, Brandy.Hedges@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Lydia Strom, Division of Historical Resources, Florida Department of State, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-6445 or Lydia.Strom@dos.myflorida.com  
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

**Division of Library and Information Services**

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
1B-2.011	Library Grant Programs

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The purpose of this amendment is to modify the guidelines and applications for the State Aid to Libraries Grant, the Library Construction Grant, Library Cooperative Grant, and the Library Services and Technology Act (“LSTA”) Grant.

**SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED:** The State Aid to Libraries Grant, the Library Construction Grant, Library Cooperative Grant, and the Library Services and Technology Act (“LSTA”) Grant.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 257.14, 257.15, 257.191, 257.192, 257.24, 257.41(2) FS.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 257.12, 257.15, 257.16, 257.17, 257.171, 257.172, 257.18, 257.191, 257.192, 257.195, 257.21, 257.22, 257.23, 257.24, 257.25, 257.40, 257.41, 257.42 FS.

**A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:**

**DATE AND TIME:** February 5, 2015, 1:00 p.m.  
**PLACE:** R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Room 307, Tallahassee, FL 32399

**Call-In Information:** 1(888)670-3525, Participant Code: 8850786128 then #

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Lydia Strom, Division of Historical Resources, Florida Department of State, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-6445 or Lydia.Strom@dos.myflorida.com  
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

**Division of Cultural Affairs**

<b>RULE NOS.:</b>	<b>RULE TITLES:</b>
1T-1.036	Arts and Cultural Grants
1T-1.037	State Touring Program
1T-1.039	Cultural Facilities Program
1T-1.040	Fast Track Grants

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The purpose of this rule amendment is to establish in rule the most recent guidelines, forms, and Grant Award Agreements for the General Program Support, Specific Cultural Project, Fast Track Grants, Cultural Facilities, and State Touring Programs.

**SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED:** Guidelines, application forms, and Grant Award Agreements for the General Program Support, Specific Cultural Project, Fast Track Grants, Cultural Facilities, and State Touring Program. Specific areas include: clarifying eligibility criteria and grant application forms. Revised forms will include the Grant Award Agreement, Contract Details Form, Report Forms, Fast Track Application, General Program Support Application, Specific Cultural Project Application, Cultural Facilities Program Application, and create a new Progress Report Form.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 265.701(5), 265.284(3)(j), 265.286(1), 265.286(11) FS.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 265.284, 265.286, 265.701, 286.011, 286.012 FS.

**A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:**

**DATE AND TIME:** February 5, 2015, 9:00 a.m.  
**PLACE:** R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Heritage Hall, Tallahassee, FL 32399  
**Call-In Information:** 1(888)670-3525, Participant Code: 8850786128 then #

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brandy Hedges, Florida Department of State, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-6127, Brandy.Hedges@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Carlos A. Rey, Assistant General Counsel, Florida Department of State, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-6515

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES**

**Family Safety and Preservation Program**

<b>RULE NOS.:</b>	<b>RULE TITLES:</b>
65C-16.001	Definitions
65C-16.002	Adoptive Family Selection
65C-16.003	Case Reviews
65C-16.004	Recruitment, Screening and Application Process/Adoptive Applicants
65C-16.005	Evaluation of Applicants
65C-16.007	Abuse Hotline and Registry and Criminal Records Checks
65C-16.008	Dispute Resolutions and Appeals
65C-16.009	Adoption Placement
65C-16.010	Adoption Placement - Post-Placement Services
65C-16.011	Confidentiality - Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infected Clients
65C-16.012	Types of Adoption Assistance
65C-16.013	Determination of Maintenance Subsidy Payments
65C-16.014	Post Adoption Services
65C-16.015	Non-Recurring Adoption Expenses
65C-16.016	Access to Closed Adoption Records
65C-16.017	Florida Adoption Reunion Registry
65C-16.019	Intervention in Dependency Cases
65C-16.020	Communication or Contact

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The Department intends to amend multiple rules within Chapter 65C-16, Adoptions, to accomplish the following issues: 1) Make rule language reflective of legislative changes to Chapter 63 and Chapter 39, F. S.; 2) Simplify wording and resolve issues of ambiguity; and 3) Add clarifying language for implementation of the Adoption Review Committee process. Additionally, the Department intends to add two new rules within Chapter 65C-16 to accomplish the following: 1) To clarify the Department's role when an intervention motion is filed in a dependency case by an adoption entity; 2) To clarify the process for communication or contact between the child and family members pending finalization of an adoption; and 3) To clarify the process for establishing post adoption communication or contact between the child and siblings or significant adults at the time of finalization of the adoption. A summary of the rule changes are as follows:

- Delete definitions that are defined in statutory language, revise language of ambiguous definitions and add new definitions for clarification.
  - Add language to clarify the federal law requirement of the Multi-Ethnic Placement Act when a particular child presents specific compelling special circumstances.
  - Revise language to clarify the requirements for an assessment to determine the best interest of the child when making an adoptive family selection.
  - Add clarifying language regarding grandparent and relative priority as specified in Chapter 63.
  - Revise and clarify the processes that shall be completed when multiple families apply to adopt the same child.
  - Add additional requirements for adoption staff when completing a Child Study.
  - Revise language to clarify the requirements for quarterly case reviews.
  - Add and clarify the language regarding the adoption recruitment activities that shall be completed for children available for adoption without an identified adoptive family.
  - Revise and clarify the requirements for completion of an adoptive home study, including implementation of the statutory requirement for applicants to sign the form, Acknowledgement of Firearm Safety Requirements.
  - Revise and clarify the processes for creation and implementation of an Adoption Review Committee within each Community Based Care Agency.
  - Revise language to clarify the processes that shall be completed when a service or home study is denied.
  - Add clarifying language for adoption staff to complete assessments for services prior to adoption placements.
  - Add language to clarify when a 90 day supervision period is not required.
  - Delete and add clarifying language for adoption staff regarding the requirement to inform adoptive applicants of adoption benefits.
  - Delete the language that adoption assistance is contingent upon state funding as this is contrary to federal regulations.
  - Delete and add clarifying language for implementation by adoption staff of the processes for determining adoption subsidy payments.
  - Add clarifying language for agencies to implement post adoption services.
  - Add clarifying language for implementation by adoption staff of the processes that shall occur when a request is received for the release of closed adoption records.
  - Add a new rule for implementation by adoption staff and Children’s Legal Services of processes that shall be completed when an intervention motion is filed by an adoption entity.
  - Add a new rule for implementation by adoption staff of the processes that shall be completed when the termination of parental rights has been granted and communication or contact between the child and family members, especially siblings, is assessed.
  - Add a new rule for implementation by adoption staff of the processes that shall be completed regarding communication or contact between the child and family members or significant adults after finalization of an adoption.
  - Added delegation of responsibility for subsidy payments.
- SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED:** Adoptions.
- RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 39.012, 39.0121, 39.0137, 63.233, 381.004(2)(e)(11), 409.166(8), 409.167(6) FS.
- LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 39.0138, 39.521, 39.812, 63.039(1), 63.042, 63.0425, 63.0427, 63.085, 63.092, 63.125, 63.162, 63.165, 63.207, 381.004(2)(e)(11), 409.166, 409.167 FS.
- IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.**
- THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS:** Jodi Abramowitz, [jodi.abramowitz@myflfamilies.com](mailto:jodi.abramowitz@myflfamilies.com) or (850)717-4189
- THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.**

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES**

**Family Safety and Preservation Program**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
65C-28.001	Definitions
65C-28.002	Visitation
65C-28.003	Medical Treatment
65C-28.004	Placement Matching Requirements
65C-28.005	Changing Placements
65C-28.006	Permanency Staffings
65C-28.007	Voluntary Licensed Out-of-Home Care
65C-28.009	Adolescent Services
65C-28.010	Minor Parents in the Custody of the Department
65C-28.011	Criminal, Delinquency and Abuse/Neglect History Checks for Relative and Non-Relative Placements
65C-28.012	Home Studies for Relative and Non-Relative Placements
65C-28.013	Indian Child Welfare Act
65C-28.014	Behavioral Health Services
65C-28.015	Residential Mental Health Treatment
65C-28.017	Exit Interviews
65C-28.018	Meeting the Child’s Educational Needs
65C-28.019	Normalcy

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The Department of Children and Families intends to amend several rules within Chapter 65C-28, Out-of-Home Care, to implement legislative changes; implement the federal Fostering Connections to Success and Increasing Adoptions Act of 2008; implement the care of children; quality parenting; “reasonable and prudent parent” standards established in Florida Statute 409.125; clarify the Department’s role and responsibility with regard to the Indian Child Welfare Act; clarify the Department’s role and responsibility in documenting information in the State Automated Child Welfare Information System (SACWIS); add language to ensure children’s educational needs are met; and align language to adhere to the Florida Safety Decision-Making Methodology business model. A summary of the rule changes are as follows:

Compliance with the federal Fostering Connections to Success and Increasing Adoptions Act of 2008:

- Requires States to ensure coordination of health care services, including mental health and dental services, for children in foster care.
- Requires that each child receiving title IV-E foster care payments be a full-time student unless he/she is incapable of attending a school due to a documented medical condition.

- Requires the caseworker to develop a personalized transition plan for youth at least 90 days prior to the youth exiting foster care.

- Requires that each case plan include a plan for ensuring the educational stability of children in foster care.

Compliance with the Indian Child Welfare Act:

- Requires compliance with placement preferences for American Indian children as mandated by the Act.
- Removes Alaskan Native wording.
- Clarifies language regarding termination of parental rights to comply with provisions of the Act.

Compliance with federal requirements of the State Automated Child Welfare Information System (SACWIS):

- Ensures data regarding the status, demographic characteristics, location, and goals for placement of children in out-of-home care is entered into SACWIS.

Education

- Adds language to ensure educational issues, such as a school placement, are addressed prior to placing a child in an out-of-home care setting.
- Adds language to ensure that children with learning disabilities have an educational decision-maker identified prior to making a placement in an out-of-home care setting.
- Adds language to address school enrollment and records of children in out-of-home care.
- Adds language to ensure that the educational needs of children in out-of-home care are met. These needs include school placement, transportation, and special education.

Medical Treatment:

- Modifies language to specify that ongoing health care and treatment provisions include those services authorized in law instead of those required by Florida Administrative Code.
- Adds language ensuring that parents will remain financially responsible for the medical care and treatment needs of their children.
- Removes language requiring parental consent to medical treatment for children in the custody of relatives or non-relatives when parental rights have been terminated.

Placement Matching Requirements:

- Adds language to specify that certain actions are required, such as developmental screening and medical screening, before placement of children with special needs.

- Removes language regarding services provided through an interagency agreement between the Department, Department of Health, and the Agency for Health Care Administration for children with special medical needs. Language will be added to address services provided in accordance with the Medical Foster Care Statewide Operational Plan.

- Modifies language for children requiring therapeutic placement.

Care of children; quality parenting; “reasonable and prudent parent.”

- Provide language to assist the caregiver in determining whether he or she is able to appropriately care for a particular child.

- Include new roles and responsibilities of the department, the community-based care lead agency, and other agency staff.

- Add language that outlines the “reasonable and prudent parent” standard.

**SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED:** Children in Out-of-Home Care.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 39.012, 39.0121, 39.0138, 39.307, 39.407, 39.4091, 39.5075, 39.4781, 409.145, 409.1451, 409.165, 409.175, 743.0645 FS.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 39.0137, 39.0138, 39.0139, 39.307, 39.401, 39.402, 39.407, 39.4085, 39.504, 39.506, 39.5075, 39.5085, 39.501, 39.521, 39.522, 39.4091, 39.6012, 39.6035, 39.621, 39.624, 39.701, 39.811, 39.4781, 39.4785, 39.479, 39.495, 409.145, 409.165, 409.996, 743.0645 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jodi Abramowitz, Jodi.abramowitz@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4189

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION**

**Vessel Registration and Boating Safety**

**RULE NO.:** 68D-24.017  
**RULE TITLE:** Palm Beach County Boating Restricted Areas

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The purpose and effect of this rule development notice is to address possible rule changes affecting vessel speeds on the Florida Intracoastal Waterway within Palm Beach County, updating rule maps and making other changes to rule language where necessary to manage and promote the use of this state waterway for safe and enjoyable boating.

**SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED:** Vessel speed limits on the Florida Intracoastal Waterway within Palm Beach County, including the possible expansion of zones surrounding the SR 806 (East Atlantic Ave.) Bridge to provide safety to those utilizing a landing facility available for use by the general boating public. Changes to the rule would include updates to rule maps.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 327.04, 327.46 FS.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 327.46 FS.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Major Richard Moore, Boating and Waterways Section, Division of Law Enforcement, 620 South Meridian St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**Section II  
Proposed Rules**

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**Florida’s Office of Early Learning**

**RULE NO.:** 6M-8.603  
**RULE TITLE:** Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Provider Placed on Probation Good Cause Exemption

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The purpose of the revised rule is to update procedures for how a VPK provider that has been placed on probation for two consecutive years or more and subsequently fails to meet the minimum rate may apply for a good cause exemption to maintain eligibility to offer VPK services.

SUMMARY: The revised rule includes the requirements for a VPK provider that has remained on probation for two consecutive years or more and subsequently fails to meet the minimum rate. Provider must apply for and be granted a good cause exemption so that the provider does not lose eligibility to offer the VPK program. The rule revisions update and clarify the process for submitting an application for good cause exemption and the criteria for granting a good cause exemption.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The review by the Agency determined that the implementation of this rule will have minimal financial impact on a provider who would like to apply for a Good Cause Exemption after failing to meet the minimum readiness rate for 3 or more consecutive years. The application is online and documentation to be submitted in 3 of 4 categories already exists (i.e., licensing reports, pre- and post-assessment data, documentation of adherence to improvement plan) and would require it to be gathered and submitted. The fourth category, unique and extraordinary circumstances, can be documented by the provider in a nominal amount of time and with minimal expense.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.213(2), 1002.69(7), 1002.79 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.67(4), 1002.69(7) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, February 12, 2015; 10:00 am to 11:30 am or at the conclusion of business whichever is earlier

PLACE: via GoToWebinar; for information on registration see [http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/oel\\_resources/rules\\_guidance\\_technical\\_assistance/proposed\\_rules.aspx](http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/oel_resources/rules_guidance_technical_assistance/proposed_rules.aspx) for details.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tara Huls, Office of Early Learning, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-8635. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Tara Huls, Office of Early Learning, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-8635

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6M-8.603 Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Provider Placed on Probation and Required to Apply for a Good Cause Exemption.

Pursuant to Section 1002.69, F.S., the Office of Early Learning State Board of Education, upon request of a private prekindergarten provider or public school that remains on probation for two (2) consecutive years or more and subsequently fails to meet the minimum rate adopted under Section 1002.69(6)(a), F.S., and for good cause shown may grant to the provider or school an exemption from being determined ineligible to deliver the Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program and receive state funds for the program.

(1) Provider on Probation. ~~The following process must be followed in order for a provider to be eligible to receive a good cause exemption.~~

(a) A provider on probation is defined as a VPK provider or public school whose readiness rate is at or below the minimum level established by the Office of Early Learning and incorporated in Rule 6M-8.601, F.A.C.

(b) A provider on probation remains on probation until it meets the minimum rate adopted by the Office as satisfactory under section 1002.69(6), F.S., and is subject to all requirements of probationary status.

(2) Good Cause Exemption Application Requirements. A provider must meet the following criteria to apply for a good cause exemption:

(a) The provider must acknowledge being placed on probation and that the provider will, if it remains on probation for two (2) consecutive years or more and subsequently fail to meet the minimum rate, be required provide a notice that they intend to apply for a good cause exemption. The provider must complete the acknowledgement within twenty-one (21) days of posting of the final VPK readiness rates by the Office of Early Learning on the VPK readiness rate website, <http://vpk.fldoe.org>, immediately following the first occurrence of failing to meet the readiness rate adopted by the State Board of Education. A provider that has been placed on probation upon issuance of the final readiness rates by the Department will remain on probation until such time that the provider has been issued a VPK readiness rate that meets the minimum rate set by the State Board of Education in Rule 6A-1.099821, F.A.C.

(b) The provider must adhere to all requirements of probation associated with having not met the readiness rate.

(c) The provider must assess each child enrolled in their program in accordance with paragraph (3)(2)(a) of this rule.

(3)(2) Criteria for Granting Good Cause Exemptions. Each of the following criteria must be met to be granted a good cause exemption:

(a) Learning Gains. The private prekindergarten provider or public school must demonstrate learning gains meeting on a standardized assessment approved by the Department. The ratio of students making learning gains to the total number of students assessed must be proportional to the ratio of students ready for kindergarten reflected in the readiness rate. The documentation of learning gains shall meet the following criteria:

1. Providers must utilize the pre- and post- an assessment, VPK Assessment, approved by the State Board of Education in Rule 6A-1.09433, F.A.C. (March 2015) at <FAR link> Department and administered consistent with the requirements of Rule 6M-8.620, F.A.C. A provider seeking a good cause exemption shall have the early learning coalition or a Department approved second party administer the state-approved prekindergarten enrollment screening to each child in the prekindergarten provider's program within the first thirty (30) instructional days of each school year program or the first ten (10) instructional days of a summer program and the provider shall administer the standardized post assessment approved by the Department to measure the student's learning gains for the year or summer, as appropriate. All costs associated with the assessments shall be borne by the VPK program provider.

~~2. Testing procedures for the assessment shall be performed according to the publisher's guidelines and assessment results shall be tabulated according to the publisher's guidelines. The provider shall take appropriate measures to ensure the integrity of the testing process. Individual student test results must be submitted to the Department in an electronic format such as provided by the Department. All data must be submitted to the Department within thirty (30) days after the administration of each assessment.~~

2.3. At a minimum, Data must be provided for all the three most recent years following the first year of a provider being having been placed on probation. Data submitted for VPK programs after the program year of 2011-12 must be from the VPK Assessment referenced above. Data submitted for VPK program years 2011-12 and prior may be from another assessment utilized by the provider during those program years. Assessment results for all program completers who were assessed shall be included. An explanation shall be included for any program completers who were not assessed.

3.4. The results of the assessment shall demonstrate substantial and appropriate learning gains by program completers. Learning gains are substantial and appropriate if the ratio of students making learning gains to the total number of students assessed is seventy (70) percent or greater.

(b) Health and Safety Requirements. Pursuant to Section 1002.69(7)(d), F.S., a good cause exemption may not be granted to any private prekindergarten provider that has any Class I violations or two or more Class II violations within the two (2) years preceding the provider's or school's application for the exemption. For purposes of this rule, Class I violations and Class II violations have the same meaning as provided in Rule 65C-22.010(1)F.A.C.(August 2013) found at <FAR link> Section 402.281(3), F.S. The good cause exemption application must include copies of all Department of Children and Families Childcare Inspection Checklists for all inspections performed by the Department of Children and Families under authority of Sections 402.301 402.319, F.S., during the two year time period prior to application for good cause exemption.

(c) Individual Circumstances. Extraordinary or unique circumstances under which the provider should be allowed to continue to deliver the Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program after remaining on probation for two (2) consecutive years and failing to meet the minimum readiness rate adopted by the Office State Board of Education as satisfactory under Section 1002.69, F.S.

(d) Adherence to ~~the an approved provider~~ Improvement Plan, ~~under Section 1002.67(3)(c), F.S., Following all steps under Section 1002.67(4)(c), F.S.,~~ towards improvement specified in the plan including the use of ~~an a Office-approved Department approved~~ curriculum or ~~the a~~ staff development plan approved by the ~~Office, Department~~.

(4)(3) Application. A provider seeking a good cause exemption shall complete the ~~Office's Department's~~ [VPK Good Cause Exemption Application Form VPK-GCE-02, November 2014 found at: <placeholder for FAR reference materials link> May 2012, \(http://www.flrules.com/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04190\)](#) which is incorporated by reference herein. The sole method of submitting this form will be through the ~~Office's Department's~~ web site at: <https://vpk.fldoe.org>. The submission of an application for a good cause exemption must adhere to the following:

(a) The provider may submit additional documentation in support of its application. The ~~Office Department~~ may request additional documentation for verification of eligibility.

(b) A provider who fails to meet the minimum readiness rate after having been placed on probation for two (2) consecutive years may submit a good cause exemption application ~~at any time~~ after the release of the ~~final annual preliminary~~ VPK ~~Readiness Rate~~. Supporting documentation submitted with the application must include a review of adherence to the provider improvement plan, fidelity of implementation of the required curriculum or staff development plan as explained in (3)(d) above ~~pursuant to Section 1002.67(3)(c)2., F.S., and feedback from the previous year Department's site visits.~~ The good cause exemption application and all supporting documentation must be received by the ~~Office Department~~ no later than fourteen (14) days after the ~~deadline for filing the timely filed~~ provider acknowledgment of failing to achieve the minimum readiness rate submitted pursuant to ~~Rule 6M-8.601, F.A.C. Rule 6A-1.099821, F.A.C.~~

(c) The ~~Office Department~~ may grant an extension of time for submitting the good cause exemption application or supporting documentation for good cause shown. Good cause includes unavoidable circumstances such as illness or natural disaster, or excusable neglect.

~~(5)(4)~~ ~~Office Department~~ Review and Recommendation.

(a) Eligibility. The ~~Office Department~~ shall review each application for a good cause exemption to verify that the provider is eligible to apply. The ~~Office Department~~ shall deny any application that is submitted by a provider who does not meet the criteria described in paragraph ~~(2)(4)(b)~~ or ~~(2)(4)(c)~~ of this rule, without further review.

(b) The ~~Office Department~~ will review each application for a good cause exemption filed by an eligible provider, ~~and shall make a recommendation to the State Board of Education as to whether or not to grant the good cause exemption to the provider.~~ The ~~Office Department~~ may include outside consultants in the review process. The Office may request additional information from providers to supplement provider applications and may consider additional relevant documentation gathered or received by the ~~Office Department~~ from any source. The ~~Office Department~~ shall allow the provider an opportunity to rebut any evidence considered that was not submitted by the provider.

(c) The ~~Office Department~~ will consider each application individually and shall include in its ~~review recommendation and report:~~

1. Whether the provider met the criteria described in subsection ~~(2)(4)~~ of this rule;
2. Whether the provider was previously granted a good cause exemption;
3. The readiness rates of other providers in comparable circumstances, if such information is available and relevant;
4. Whether the circumstances warrant granting the request for a good cause exemption; and
5. Whether any conditions should be imposed upon the grant of a good cause exemption. ~~Each conclusion or recommendation shall be accompanied by an explanation in the report.~~

~~(d)1.~~ The ~~Office Department~~ shall issue a preliminary recommendation ~~and report~~ and provide a copy of it to the provider.

2. The provider may submit a written response to the ~~Office's Department's~~ preliminary recommendation and report within fourteen (14) days of receipt. 3. The ~~Office Department~~ shall consider any timely response and revise the recommendation ~~and report~~, if appropriate.

~~(6)(5)~~ ~~Final State Board of Education~~ Determination.

(a) The ~~Office Department~~ will make its final ~~recommendation to the State Board of Education by forwarding a final recommendation and report to the State Board of Education determination~~ regarding each application submitted ~~and notify the applicant and the coalition or school district. A copy of the final recommendation and report will be provided to the applicant.~~

(b) Any provider granted a good cause exemption shall continue to implement its improvement plan and continue the ~~corrective actions required under Section 1002.67(4)(c)2., F.S. Any exemption granted is valid for one (1) year and may be renewed through the same application process.~~

~~(b) The Department will provide to the State Board of Education copies of the following documents:~~



- 1. ~~The provider's good cause application, with supporting documents;~~
- 2. ~~Additional documentation considered by the Department in making its recommendation;~~
- 3. ~~The Department's preliminary recommendation and report;~~
- 4. ~~The provider's response to the preliminary recommendation and report, if one was submitted; and~~
- 5. ~~The Department's final recommendation and report.~~

~~(c) The State Board of Education may consider a provider's application based on the written submissions alone or may, in its discretion, allow oral argument before the Board.~~

~~(d) The State Board of Education shall grant or deny each application. The State Board of Education may conditionally grant an application if, but for the proposed condition(s), the application would be denied.~~

~~(e) The Department shall notify Florida's Office of Early Learning of all good cause exemptions granted by the State Board of Education. Any provider granted a good cause exemption shall continue to implement its improvement plan and continue the corrective actions required under Section 1002.67(3)(c)2., F.S. Any exemption granted by the State Board of Education is valid for one (1) year and may be renewed through the same application process.~~

~~(f) The Department will provide onsite review of adherence to the curriculum as approved in the provider improvement plan pursuant to Section 1002.67(3)(c), F.S., implementation of the VPK standards and research-based instructional practices, and ensure that ongoing student progress monitoring is administered by all providers granted a good cause exemption.~~

~~Rulemaking Authority 1001.213(2), 1002.79, 1002.69(7) FS. Law Implemented 1002.67(4), 1002.69(7) FS. History—New 3-24-11, Amended 5-10-12, Formerly 6A-1.09982, Amended \_\_\_\_\_.~~

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Tara Huls, Bureau Chief, Voluntary Prekindergarten  
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE  
PROPOSED RULE: Rodney MacKinnon, Interim Executive  
Director  
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY  
HEAD: January 15, 2015  
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT  
PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 26, 2014

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Medicine**

RULE NO.:       RULE TITLE:

64B8-1.007       List of Approved Forms; Incorporation

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendment is intended to incorporate the revised application, the limited licensure application and the revised anesthesiologist assistant protocol form into the Board's forms rule.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment incorporates the revised application, the revised limited licensure application, and the revised anesthesiologist assistant protocol form into the Board's forms rule.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The changes in the forms are necessary to make the forms consistent with the statute and the rule. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.0276, 456.036(5), 456.048(1), 458.309, 458.311, 458.3124(6), 458.313(4), 458.3137, 458.3145, 458.315(2) 458.3151, 458.317, 457.319, 358.317, 358.319, 458.320(8), 458.321(2), 458.345(3), (8), 458.347(13), 458.3475, 458.351(6) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.035, 456.036, 456.048, 456.50, 456.0635, 456.073, 458.309, 458.311, 458.3124, 458.313, 458.3137, 458.3145, 458.315, 458.3151, 458.316, 458.317, 458.319, 458.320, 458.321, 458.345, 458.347, 458.3475, 458.348, 458.351, 465.0276 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: André Ourso, J.D., M.P.H., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B8-1.007 List of Approved Forms; Incorporation. The following forms used by the Board in its dealings with the public are listed as follows and are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference, and can be obtained from the Board office by writing to the Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1753, or by telephoning (850) 245-4131:

(1) DH-MQA 1000, entitled “Florida Board of Medicine Medical Doctor Licensure Application,” (12/14) (~~8/14~~) <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04747>.

(2) DH-MQA 1008, entitled “Board of Medicine Limited License Application for Allopathic Physicians Section 458.317, F.S.,” (12/14) (~~8/14~~) <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04748>.

(3) through (13) No change.

(14) DH-MQA 1090, entitled “Anesthesiologist Assistant Protocol,” (10/14) (~~10/04~~) <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref->

(15) through (16) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.013, 456.0276, 456.036(5), 456.048(1), 458.309, 458.311, 458.3124(6), 458.313(4), 458.3137, 458.3145, 458.315(2), 458.3151, 458.317, 458.319, 458.320(8), 458.321(2), 358.345(3), 458.347(13), 458.3475, 458.351(6) FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 456.035, 456.036, 456.048, 456.50, 456.0635, 456.073, 458.309, 458.311, 458.3124, 458.313, 458.3137, 458.3145, 458.315, 458.3151, 458.316, 458.317, 458.319, 458.320, 458.321, 458.345, 458.347, 458.3475, 458.348, 458.351, 465.0276 FS. History—New 4-17-01, Amended 11-20-01, 8-13-02, 11-10-02, 3-19-03, 6-4-03, 11-17-03, 4-19-04, 1-31-05, 9-29-05, 6-29-06, 12-26-06, 4-2-07, 6-25-08, 1-18-09, 3-17-09, 5-20-09, 10-7-09, 1-7-10, 2-2-10, 12-6-10, 12-27-11, 2-28-12, 1-27-13, 8-5-13, 11-10-13, 1-9-14, 3-10-14, 7-15-14, 9-10-14, 12-2-14,\_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Rules Committee and Credentials Committee, Board of Medicine

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 5, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 2, 2015

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Medicine**

RULE NO. RULE TITLE:

64B8-4.009 Applications

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendment is intended to incorporate the revised application form and the revised limited licensure application form into the application rule.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment incorporates the revised application form and the revised limited licensure application form into the rule.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The changes in the forms are necessary to make the forms consistent with the statute. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.031, 456.033, 458.309, 458.311, 458.313, 458.3151 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(1), (7),(13), 456.031, 456.033, 456.0635, 456.50, 458.311, 458.3124, 458.313, 458.3137, 458.3145, 458.315, 458.3151, 458.316, 458.3165, 458.317 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: André Ourso, J.D., M.P.H., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B8-4.009 Applications.

(1) All persons applying for licensure shall submit an application to the Department. The application shall be made on the applicable form set forth below, all of which are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and can be obtained from the website at [http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/medical/me\\_applicant.html](http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/medical/me_applicant.html).

The application must be accompanied by the application fee.

(a) DH-MQA 1000, entitled “Florida Board of Medicine Medical Doctor Licensure Application,” (12/14) (~~8/14~~) available from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04747> or [http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/medical/me\\_applicant.html](http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/medical/me_applicant.html);

(b) DH-MQA 1008, entitled “Board of Medicine Limited License Application for Allopathic Physicians Section 458.317, F.S.,” (12/14) (~~8/14~~) available from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-04748> or [http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/medical/me\\_applicant.html](http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/medical/me_applicant.html);

(c) through (g) No change.

(2) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.031, 456.033, 458.309, 458.311, 458.313, 458.3151 FS. Law Implemented 456.013(1), (7), (13), 456.031, 456.033, 456.50, 456.0635, 458.311, 458.3124, 458.313, 458.3137, 458.3145, 458.315, 458.3151, 458.316, 458.3165, 458.317 FS. History—New 3-31-80, Amended 12-4-85, Formerly 21M-22.09, Amended 9-7-88, 3-13-89, 1-1-92, 2-21-93, Formerly 21M-22.009, Amended 11-4-93, Formerly 61F6-22.009, Amended 11-15-94, 2-15-96, Formerly 59R-4.009, Amended 7-10-01, 1-31-02, 5-10-04, 5-20-04, 6-13-06, 12-26-06, 1-18-09, 3-17-09, 10-7-09, 1-7-10, 5-18-10, 2-28-12, 1-27-13, 8-5-13, 11-10-13, 1-9-14, 7-15-14, 9-10-14, 12-2-14, \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Credentials Committee, Board of Medicine

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 5, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 2, 2015

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Medicine**

RULE NO.: 64B8-31.005 RULE TITLE: Anesthesiologist Assistant Protocols and Performance

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendment is intended to incorporate the revised anesthesiologist assistant protocol form into the rule.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment incorporates the revised anesthesiologist assistant protocol form into the Board’s rule. Currently, the form and the rule are inconsistent with the number of assistants that can be supervised by an anesthesiologist. The amendment to the form clarifies the number of up to four assistants which is consistent with the rule.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:** The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The change in the form is necessary to make the form consistent with the rule. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 458.309, 458.3475 FS.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 458.331(1)(m), 458.3475 FS.

**IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.**

**THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS:** André Ourso, J.D., M.P.H., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253

**THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:**

64B8-31.005 Anesthesiologist Assistant Protocols and Performance.

(1) No change.

(2) Anesthesiologist assistants may perform duties set forth in Section 458.3475(3)(a), F.S., under the direct supervision of an anesthesiologist and as set forth in the protocol required by subsection (1) above. The protocol shall be set forth on form DH-MQA 1090, entitled “Anesthesiologist Assistant Protocol.” (10/14), which is hereby incorporated by reference and available from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref->

(3) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 458.309, 458.3475 FS. Law Implemented 458.331(1)(m), 458.3475 FS. History—New 8-2-05, Amended 4-21-09.

**NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:**

Rules Committee, Board of Medicine

**NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE:** Board of Medicine

**DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD:** December 5, 2014

**DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR:** January 2, 2015

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Osteopathic Medicine**

**RULE NO.:** 64B15-7.005

**RULE TITLE:**

Anesthesiologist Assistant Protocols and Performance

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The proposed rule amendment is intended to incorporate the revised anesthesiologist assistant protocol form into the rule.

**SUMMARY:** The proposed rule amendment incorporates the revised anesthesiologist assistant protocol form into the Board’s rule. Currently, the form and the rule are inconsistent with the number of assistants that can be supervised by an anesthesiologist. The amendment to the form clarifies the number of up to four assistants which is consistent with the rule.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:** The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The change in the form is necessary to make the form consistent with the rule. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 459.005, 459.023 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 459.015(1)(o), 459.023 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Christy Robinson, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B15-7.005 Anesthesiologist Assistant Protocols and Performance.

(1) No change.

(2) Anesthesiologist assistants may perform duties set forth in Section 459.023(3)(a), F.S., under the direct supervision of an anesthesiologist and as set forth in the protocol required by subsection (1) above. The protocol shall be set forth on form DH-MQA 1090, entitled "Anesthesiologist Assistant Protocol," (10/14), which is hereby incorporated by reference and available from [\(3\) through \(5\) No change.](http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-</a></u></p>
</div>
<div data-bbox=)

Rulemaking Authority 459.005, 459.023 FS. Law Implemented 459.015(1)(o), 459.023 FS. History--New 8-2-05, Amended 4-21-09,

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Board of Osteopathic Medicine

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Osteopathic Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 14, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 2, 2015

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Osteopathic Medicine**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B15-12.010 Temporary Certificate to Practice in an Area of Critical Need

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendment is intended to incorporate the revised application for physicians who practice in areas of critical need.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment incorporates the revised area of critical need application into the rule.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The changes in the forms are necessary to make the forms consistent with the statute and the rule. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 459.005 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.0135, 456.0635, 459.0055, 459.0076, 459.0085 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Christy Robinson, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B15-12.010 Temporary Certificate to Practice in an Area of Critical Need. Applications for Temporary Certificate to Practice in an Area of Critical Need must include a completed application form and appropriate fee as set forth in Section 459.0076, F.S. and Rule 64B15-10.002, F.A.C. The instructions and application form, DH-MQA 1249, (6/14) (11/12), entitled "Application For Temporary Certificate for Practice in an Area of Critical Need" is hereby incorporated by reference, and may be obtained from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02930>, from the Board of Osteopathic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256, or from the website at: [www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/osteopath/index.html](http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/osteopath/index.html). Such application and fee shall expire one year from the date on which the application is initially received by the Board. After a period of one year a new application and fee must be submitted.

Rulemaking Authority 459.005 FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 456.0135, 456.0635, 459.0055, 459.0076, 459.0085 FS. History—New 2-28-12, Amended 8-1-13, \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Osteopathic Medicine

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Osteopathic Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 11, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 2, 2015

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**OIR – Insurance Regulation**

RULE NO.: 69O-137.001  
 RULE TITLE: Annual and Quarterly Reporting Requirements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: These rules are being amended to adopt the 2015 NAIC Quarterly Statement Manuals, the 2014 NAIC Annual Statement Instructions Manuals, and the 2014 and 2015 NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manuals. The current rule adopted the 2013 NAIC Quarterly Statement Manuals, the 2012 NAIC Annual Statement Instructions Manuals, and the 2012 and 2013 NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manuals. The rule is also being updated to reflect the current process for filing the annual and quarterly statements as well as to specify that annual and quarterly statements are to be filed electronically and not in any other format.

SUMMARY: Section 624.424, Florida Statutes, requires insurers to file quarterly and annual financial reports with the Office of Insurance Regulation and allows the Office to enact rules setting the standards for those reports.

The rule is being amended to adopt the 2015 NAIC Quarterly Statement Manuals, the 2014 NAIC Annual Statement Instructions Manuals, and the 2014 and 2015 NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manuals. The current rule adopted the 2013 NAIC Quarterly Statement Manuals, the 2012 NAIC Annual Statement Instructions Manuals, and the 2012 and 2013 NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manuals.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Agency personnel familiar with the subject matter of the rule amendment have performed an economic analysis of the rule amendment that shows that the rule amendment is unlikely to have an adverse impact on the State economy in excess of the criteria established in Section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statutes.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1), 624.424(1) FS.  
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.424(1) FS.  
 IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):  
 DATE AND TIME: February 12, 2015, 9:30 a.m.  
 PLACE: 116 Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida  
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: David Altmaier, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail: David.Altmaier@florir.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).  
 THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: David Altmaier, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail: David.Altmaier@florir.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

690-137.001 Annual and Quarterly Reporting Requirements.

(1) The purpose of this rule is to establish uniform requirements for ~~manual and automated~~ reporting of annual and quarterly statement information for all authorized insurers as defined in Section 624.09, F.S.

(2) Each authorized insurer shall file with the Office a full and true statement of its financial condition, transactions, and affairs.

(a) An annual statement covering the preceding calendar year shall be filed on or before March 1, and quarterly statements covering the periods ending on March 31, June 30, and September 30 shall be filed within 45 calendar days after each such date.

(b) The Office shall grant an extension of time for filing an annual or quarterly statement if there exist conditions beyond the control of the authorized insurer, such as rehabilitation pursuant to Chapter 631, F.S., or the laws of the state of domicile; severe damage to the insurer's physical premises by a natural or man-made disaster; or some other reason of similar gravity and severity. The extension shall be for the amount of time reasonable to file under the conditions which justified the extension.

(c) For purposes of this rule, the requirement that statements be filed with the Office means that the statement has been transmitted electronically to the National Association of Insurance Commissioners and that the executed Jurat page of said statement has been transmitted electronically to the Office via the Regulatory Electronic Filing System, "REFS" ~~shall be physically on the premises of the Office's headquarters in the Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0300, on or before 5:00 p.m. on the applicable date specified in this subsection.~~ The date stamp affixed by the Office's electronic data processing system ~~to the face page of the statement~~ shall serve as evidence of the timeliness of the statement. Annual and quarterly statements in any other format shall not be submitted to the Office.

~~(d) No information will be accepted through facsimile transmission.~~

(3) Annual and Quarterly Statement Manual and Automated Reporting.

~~(a) Annual and quarterly statements in manual form shall be identical to those filed in accordance with paragraph (b) below, and shall be filed with the Office in accordance with subsection (2), above.~~

~~(a)1. Each insurer shall submit its annual and quarterly statement information electronically to the National Association of Insurance Commissioners in accordance with the electronic filing instructions in computer readable format using the diskette medium or other computer readable format compatible with the electronic data processing system specified in paragraph (b) below.~~

~~2. Diskettes or information in a computer readable format shall not be submitted to the Office.~~

~~3. Annual and quarterly statements in diskette form or other computer readable format shall be sent or transmitted electronically to the National Association of Insurance Commissioners, 120 West 12th Street, Suite 1100, Kansas City, Missouri 64105. The envelope shall be marked to indicate that diskettes are enclosed if that medium is used.~~

~~(b)(c)1. The National Association of Insurance Commissioners Annual Statement Diskette Filing Specifications or electronic transmission filing instructions specifications are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference.~~

~~2. A copy of these specifications may be obtained from the National Association of Insurance Commissioners at [http://www.naic.org/industry\\_financial\\_filing.htm](http://www.naic.org/industry_financial_filing.htm), at the address in paragraph (b), above.~~

~~3. These specifications may be inspected during regular business hours at the Office of Insurance Regulation, Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0300.~~

(4) Manuals Adopted.

(a) Annual statements shall be prepared in accordance with the following manuals, which are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. The NAIC’s Annual Statement Instructions, Property and Casualty, 2014 ~~2012~~;
2. The NAIC’s Annual Statement Instructions, Life, Accident and Health, 2014 ~~2012~~;
3. The NAIC’s Annual Statement Instructions, Health, 2014 ~~2012~~;
4. The NAIC’s Annual Statement Instructions, Title, 2014 ~~2012~~; and
5. The NAIC’s Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, as of March 2014 ~~2012~~.

(b) Quarterly statements shall be prepared in accordance with the following manuals, which are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. The NAIC’s Quarterly Statement Instructions, Property and Casualty, 2015 ~~2013~~;
2. The NAIC’s Quarterly Statement Instructions, Life, Accident and Health 2015 ~~2013~~;
3. The NAIC’s Quarterly Statement Instructions, Health 2015 ~~2013~~;
4. The NAIC’s Quarterly Statement Instructions, Title 2015 ~~2013~~; and
5. The NAIC’s Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, as of March 2015 ~~2013~~.

(c) Copies of the manuals are available:

1. From the National Association of Insurance Commissioners at http://www.naic.org, ~~2301 McGee, Suite 800, Kansas City, MO 64108-2604~~, and
2. For inspection during regular business hours at the Office of Insurance Regulation, Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0300 ~~at the Office at its headquarters in Tallahassee, Florida, during regular business hours.~~

Rulemaking Authority 624.308(1), 624.424(1) FS. Law Implemented 624.424(1) FS. History—New 3-31-92, Amended 8-24-93, 4-9-95, 4-9-97, 4-4-99, 11-30-99, 2-11-01, 4-5-01, 12-4-01, 12-25-01, 8-18-02, 7-27-03, Formerly 4-137.001, Amended 1-6-05, 9-15-05, 1-25-07, 3-16-08, 3-4-09, 1-4-10, 9-28-11, 1-28-13, 9-15-13, \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
David Altmaier, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail:  
David.Altmaier@fior.com

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: THE FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMISSION

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 9, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 10, 2014

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**OIR – Insurance Regulation**

RULE NO.: 69O-138.001  
RULE TITLE: NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook Adopted

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: These rules are being amended to adopt the 2014 and 2015 NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbooks. The current rule adopted the 2013 and 2012 versions of these handbooks.

SUMMARY: Section 624.316, Florida Statutes, requires the Office to examine insurer’s financial condition using generally accepted accounting procedures. This statute also allows the Office to adopt the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook to facilitate these exams.

The rule is being amended to adopt the 2014 and 2015 NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbooks. The current rule adopted the 2013 and 2012 versions of these handbooks.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Agency personnel familiar with the subject matter of the rule amendment have performed an economic analysis of the rule amendment that shows that the rule amendment is unlikely to have an adverse impact on the State economy in excess of the criteria established in Section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statutes.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1), 624.316(1)(c) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.316(1)(c) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: February 12, 2015, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: 116 Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to



participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: David Altmaier, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail David.Altmaier@flor.com.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: David Altmaier, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail: David.Altmaier@flor.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

690-138.001 NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook Adopted.

(1)(a) The National Association of Insurance Commissioners Financial Condition Examiners Handbook 2015 ~~2013~~ is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference.

(b) The National Association of Insurance Commissioners Financial Condition Examiners Handbook 2014 ~~2012~~ is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference.

(2) Financial examinations by the Office shall be performed in substantial conformity with the methodology outlined in the Handbook, so long as that methodology is consistent with statutory accounting principles and the Florida Insurance Code.

(3) A copy of the Examiners Handbook may be:

(a) Obtained from the National Association of Insurance Commissioners, 2301 McGee, Suite 800, Kansas City, MO 64108-2604; or

(b) Inspected at the Office at its headquarters in Tallahassee, Florida, during regular business hours.

Rulemaking Authority 624.308(1), 624.316(1)(c) FS. Law Implemented 624.316(1)(c) FS. History—New 3-30-92, Amended 4-9-97, 4-4-99, 11-30-99, 2-11-01, 12-25-01, 8-18-02, 7-27-03, Formerly 4-138.001, Amended 1-6-05, 9-15-05, 1-25-07, 3-16-08, 3-4-09, 1-4-10, 11-2-11, 1-28-13, 9-15-13, \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: David Altmaier, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail: David.Altmaier@flor.com

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: THE FINANCIAL SERVICES COMMISSION

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 9, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 10, 2014

### Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

#### AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

##### Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-5.017 Fire Control

##### NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 35 No. 47, November 25, 2009 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

#### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

##### Certified Master Social Workers

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B25-28.010 Application Fee for Inactive Status

##### NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 41 No. 4, January 7, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Summary of Statement of Legislative Ratification should read as follows: The agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the SERC checklist does not indicate that the statutory threshold for ratification will be exceeded.

### Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

### Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

#### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B3-5.003 Technologist

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 15, 2015, the Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Yanic Valentine. Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 64B3-5.003(3)(a), Option 1, Florida Administrative Code, which sets forth the education, training/experience and examination requirements for a specialty licensure as a technologist.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Adrienne Rodgers, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257. Comments on the petition should be filed with the Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel within 14 days of publication of this notice.

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69A-51.017 Other Provisions

The Department of Financial Services (the “Department”) hereby gives notice that the Department has issued an Order Granting Petition for Variance or Waiver (the “Petition”) filed by Diplomat Golf Course Venture LLC d/b/a Diplomat Golf and Tennis Club (the “Petitioner”) on October 23, 2014. The following is a summary of the Department’s disposition of the Petition:

The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was published October 28, 2014, in Vol. 40, No. 210 of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Petition requests a variance relating to Rule 69A-51.017, Florida Administrative Code, for 2 boilers which contained “U” stamps that denote the unit is an “unfired pressure vessel”, which is a code violation. The Department granted the Petition for Variance and limited the variance to identical boilers as described in the Order, reclassified them as power boilers, and certified compliant under the applicable statutes and rules.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Melissa E. Dembicer, Assistant General Counsel, Department of Financial Services, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0333 or by email: [Melissa.dembicer@myfloridacfo.com](mailto:Melissa.dembicer@myfloridacfo.com).

**Section VI**

**Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings**

**DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES**

Division of Food, Nutrition and Wellness

The Living Healthy in Florida Board of Directors announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 4, 2015, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Winter Park Health Foundation, 220 Edinburgh Drive, Winter Park, FL 32792

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board will discuss general business matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Debbie Bergstrom at (850)617-7442.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least two (2) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Debbie Bergstrom at (850)617-7442. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION**

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 27, 2015, 4:30 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Lighthouse Baptist Church, 14251 Chancellor Blvd., Port Charlotte, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: US 41 from Enterprise Drive to the Sarasota/Charlotte County line (to Salford Boulevard). This 3.6 mile project includes expanding the road from four to six lanes, making roadway drainage improvements, installing water and sewer lines, and replacing signals at Enterprise Drive, Toledo Blade Boulevard and S. Cranberry/Cornelius Boulevards.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kris Cella, Public Information Officer at 1(877)496-1076 or by email: [Kris.Cella@dot.state.fl.us](mailto:Kris.Cella@dot.state.fl.us).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kris Cella, Public Information Officer at 1(877)496-1076 or by email: [Kris.Cella@dot.state.fl.us](mailto:Kris.Cella@dot.state.fl.us). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kris Cella, Public Information Officer at (877)496-1076 or by email: [Kris.Cella@dot.state.fl.us](mailto:Kris.Cella@dot.state.fl.us).

**DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION**

The Florida Transportation Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** January 29, 2015, 8:00 a.m. until conclusion of business

**PLACE:** Honey Lake Plantation, 1290 Honey Lake Road, Greenville, FL 32331

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** FTC Commissioners and staff will be attending the Florida Chamber Foundation Transportation Summit - Securing Florida's Future. The meeting is hosted by the Florida Chamber.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lisa O. Stone at (850)414-4105 or on the Chamber website: [www.flchamber.com/event/2015-transportation-summit/](http://www.flchamber.com/event/2015-transportation-summit/).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lisa O. Stone at (850)414-4105. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Florida Transportation Commission, 605 Suwannee Street, MS 9, Tallahassee, FL 32399 or phone: (850)414-4105.

**EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR**

The Governor's Commission on Community Service (volunteer Florida Foundation) announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Tuesday, January 27, 2015, 2:00 p.m. until all business is complete

**PLACE:** 1(888)670-3525, passcode: 3360784946#

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** General Foundation business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Debbie Brown at (850)414-7400 or [Debbie@volunteerflorida.org](mailto:Debbie@volunteerflorida.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Debbie Brown at (850)414-7400 or [Debbie@volunteerflorida.org](mailto:Debbie@volunteerflorida.org). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Debbie Brown at (850)414-7400 or [Debbie@volunteerflorida.org](mailto:Debbie@volunteerflorida.org).

**REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS**

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Wekiva River Basin Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Friday, February 20, 2015, 1:30 p.m.

**PLACE:** East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 309 Cranes Roost Blvd., Suite 2000, Mayor John H. Land Boardroom, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The quarterly meeting of the Wekiva River Basin Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Pegge Parker at [pparker@ecfrpc.org](mailto:pparker@ecfrpc.org) or (407)262-7772, ext. 300.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact Pegge Parker at [pparker@ecfrpc.org](mailto:pparker@ecfrpc.org) or (407)262-7772, ext. 300.

**REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS**

Apalachee Regional Planning Council

The District 2 Local Emergency Planning Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Wednesday, February 4, 2015, 10:00 a.m., ET

**PLACE:** Tallahassee/Leon Public Safety Complex, 911 Easterwood Drive, Tallahassee, FL

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The regular quarterly meeting of the District 2 Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chris Rietow, ARPC, 2507 Callaway Road, Suite 200, Tallahassee, FL 32303, [CRietow@thearpc.com](mailto:CRietow@thearpc.com) or (850)488-6211, ext. 102.

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

Suwannee River Water Management District

**RULE NO.:** **RULE TITLE:**

40B-8.011 Policy and Purpose

The Suwannee River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** February 3, 2015, 7:00 p.m.

**PLACE:** Econfina River Resort, 4705 Econfina River Road, Lamont, FL 32336

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The purpose of this meeting is to provide information and receive public comment on MFLs that are currently being developed for the Wacissa, Aucilla and Econfina Rivers.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Clay Coarsey, CHC@srwmd.org, (386)362-1001 or Debbie Davidson, DAD@srwmd.org, when available.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Clay Coarsey, CHC@srwmd.org or Debbie Davidson, DAD@srwmd.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Clay Coarsey, CHC@srwmd.org.

**DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS**

The Florida is for Veterans Inc., Board of Directors announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 26, 2015, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Capitol, 21st Floor, Conference Room 2103, Teleconference dial-in number: 1(888)670-3525, participant passcode: 3244965172 then #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Strategic Plan, Part II.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Colleen Krepstekies at (850)487-1533.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Colleen Krepstekies at (850)487-1533. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Colleen Krepstekies at (850)487-1533.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

61-31.701 Minimum Standards and Practices for Mold Assessors

61-31.702: Minimum Standards and Practices for Mold Remediators

The Mold Related Services Licensing Program announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 12, 2015, 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Telephone conference number: 1(888)670-3525, participant passcode: 2295006118 then #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Public hearing regarding proposed language for Rules 61-31.701 and 61-31.702, F.A.C.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Richard Morrison, Executive Director, Mold Related Services Licensing Program, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Richard Morrison, Executive Director, Mold Related Services Licensing Program, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Richard Morrison, Executive Director, Mold Related Services Licensing Program, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, "THE COMMISSION", Accessibility Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, February 11, 2015, 1:00 p.m. until completion

PLACE: Meeting to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar; you must access both the teleconference number for audio only and the webinar for visual only. To join the online meeting (now from mobile devices) utilize GoToMeeting® Online Meetings Made Easy®, a newly contracted vendor. Please note the access is different than previous meetings.

1. Please join my meeting, Wednesday, February 11, 2015, 1:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/648748933>

2. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free): 1(888)640-7162, access code: 648-748-933, audio pin shown after joining the meeting, meeting ID: 648-748-933; GoToMeeting®; Online Meetings Made Easy®.

Not at your computer? Click the link to join this meeting from your iPhone®, iPad®, Android® or Windows Phone® device via the GoToMeeting app.

Public point of access: Suite 90A, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider and discuss the following request for Declaratory Statement, DS2014-129, petitioned by David Kramer, Building Code Administrator, of the University of Florida and other business for the Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Chip Sellers, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call (850)487-1824 or visit our website at: [http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/meetings/1\\_meetings.htm](http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/meetings/1_meetings.htm).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, phone: (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Chip Sellers, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call (850)487-1824 or visit our website at: [http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/meetings/1\\_meetings.htm](http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/meetings/1_meetings.htm).

#### DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, "THE COMMISSION", Product Approval Program Oversight Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 5, 2015, 10:00 a.m. until completion

PLACE: Meeting to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar; you must access both the teleconference number for audio only and the webinar for visual only. To join the online meeting (now from mobile devices) utilize GoToMeeting® Online Meetings Made Easy®, a newly contracted vendor. Please note the access is different than previous meetings.

1. Please join my meeting, Thursday, February 5, 2015, 10:00 a.m., Eastern Standard Time: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/378729357>

2. Join the conference call: United States: 1(646)749-3129, access code: 378-729-357, audio PIN shown after joining the meeting, meeting ID: 378-729-357; GoToMeeting®; Online Meetings Made Easy®.

Not at your computer? Click the link to join this meeting from your iPhone®, iPad®, Android® or Windows Phone® device via the GoToMeeting app.

Public point of access: Suite 90A, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider and discuss the following items for the Commission: Product Approval and Entities Statistical Report; Report on conditional approval from the December Meeting; Review of product approval and entity applications; consider and discuss a request for declaratory statement DS2014-152 by Bryce Brandon of Euramax International, Inc., and other business for the Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Robert Benbow, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call (850)717-1837 or visit the calendar on our website at: <http://www.floridabuilding.org>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, phone: (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: : Mr. Robert Benbow, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call (850)717-1837 or visit the calendar on our website at: <http://www.floridabuilding.org>.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, "THE COMMISSION", Code Administration Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, February 5, 2015, 2:00 p.m. until completion

PLACE: Meeting to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar; you must access both the teleconference number for audio only and the webinar for visual only. To join the online meeting (now from mobile devices):

1. Please join the meeting: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/124122693>

2. Join the conference call: United States: 1(571)317-3129, access code: 124-122-693, audio PIN shown after joining the meeting, meeting ID: 124-122-693

Public point of access: Suite 90A, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider and discuss DS2015-163 petitioned by Robert Fine of Greenburg Traurig, PA., and other business for the Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Marlita Peters, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call (850)487-1824 or visit our website at: [http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/meetings/1\\_meetings.htm](http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/meetings/1_meetings.htm).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, phone: (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Ms. Marlita Peters, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Suite 90, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, call (850)487-1824 or visit our website at: [http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/meetings/1\\_meetings.htm](http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/meetings/1_meetings.htm).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61H1-27.005 Educational Advisory Committee

The Board of Accountancy announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 16, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Via conference call; dial-in number: 1(888)670-3525, conference code number: 9071262934

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Education Advisory Committee to consider items relating to the education requirements to sit for the CPA examination.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Barbara Whitney, Regulation Specialist II, 240 NW 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Barbara Whitney. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Barbara Whitney, Regulation Specialist II.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Water Resource Management, announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 5, 2015, 1:00 p.m. (ET)

PLACE: This workshop will be broadcast via webinar. Parties can register to attend the webinar via their personal computers with audio by telephone (regular long distance telephone charges will apply) or by speakers connected to their computer (no telephone charges will apply). Webinar registration is via <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/10000000065394318>.

Alternatively, persons may view the webinar at the following location where staff will be present to accept comments: Department of Environmental Protection, Bob Martinez Building, Room 609, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Provide an update on the status of technical workgroups and present draft rule amendments for changes to the rule and forms under Chapter 62-345, F.A.C., Uniform Mitigation Assessment Method.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: John Humphreys, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Submerged Lands and Environmental Resources Coordination Program, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., MS 2500, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, (850)245-8487, John.Humphreys@dep.state.fl.us. The draft agenda and further information and updates on this rule also may be obtained from the Department's website at: [http://www.dep.state.fl.us/water/rules\\_dr.htm#erp](http://www.dep.state.fl.us/water/rules_dr.htm#erp). (OGC No. 13-0913).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: John Humphreys as above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** January 28, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** SFWMD Lower West Coast Service Center, 2301 McGregor Boulevard, Ft. Myers, FL 33901

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** This is a public meeting of interested stakeholders to discuss the Caloosahatchee and Everglades West Coast Watershed Basin Management Action Plans (BMAP). The BMAP is the means for implementation of the adopted Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs). The primary purpose of this meeting is to provide the annual update on the on the adopted BMAP.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sara C. Davis, Watershed Planning and Coordination Section, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 or by email: Sara.C.Davis@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sara C. Davis at (850)245-8825. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Medicine

**RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:**

64B8-55.001 Disciplinary Guidelines

64B8-55.002 Citations

The Electrolysis Council announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** February 13, 2015, 8:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Embassy Suite Hotel, 225 Shorecrest Dr., Room: Regency Ballroom-Citrus Lake, Altamonte Springs, FL

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Revisions to rules on: training, practice and safety requirements for use of laser equipment and epilators; and, requirement for certification by the Society for Clinical and Medical Hair Removal and any other entity. This workshop pertains to the Notice of Development of Rulemaking published on August 28, 2014, (Vol. 40, No. 168, F.A.R.). Also being heard are Rules 64B8-51.006, 52.004, 53.002 and 56.002.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Electrolysis Council, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, (850)245-4373.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Allen Hall. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Medicine

**RULE NO. RULE TITLE**

64B8-56.002 Equipment and Devices; Protocols for Laser and Light-Based Devices

The Electrolysis Council announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** February 13, 2015, 8:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Embassy Suite Hotel, 225 Shorecrest Dr., Room: Regency Ballroom-Citrus Lake, Altamonte Springs, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Revisions to rules on: training, practice and safety requirements for use of laser equipment and epilators; and, requirement for certification by the Society for Clinical and Medical Hair Removal and any other entity. This workshop pertains to the Notice of Development of Rulemaking published on August 28, 2014 (Vol. 40, No. 168, F.A.R.). Also being heard are Rules 64B8-51.006, 52.004, 53.002, 55.001 and 55.002.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Electrolysis Council, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, (850)245-4373.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Allen Hall. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-51.006 Rule Governing Licensure and Inspection of Electrology Facilities

The Electrolysis Council announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 13, 2015, 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Embassy Suite Hotel, 225 Shorecrest Dr., Room: Regency Ballroom-Citrus Lake, Altamonte Springs, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The 8:00 a.m. start time on the notice published January 20, 2015, in Vol. 41, No. 12, of the Florida Administrative Register, is hereby being changed to 12:00 Noon.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Electrolysis Council, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, (850)245-4373.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-52.004 Requirements for Approval of Training Courses for Laser and Light-Based Hair Removal or Reduction

The Electrolysis Council announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 13, 2015, 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Embassy Suite Hotel, 225 Shorecrest Dr., Room: Regency Ballroom-Citrus Lake, Altamonte Springs, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The 8:00 a.m. start time on the notice published January 20, 2015, in Vol. 41, No. 12, of the Florida Administrative Register, is hereby being changed to 12:00 Noon.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Electrolysis Council, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, (850)245-4373.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-53.002 Curriculum Standards for Electrolysis Training Programs

The Electrolysis Council announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 13, 2015, 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Embassy Suite Hotel, 225 Shorecrest Dr., Room: Regency Ballroom-Citrus Lake, Altamonte Springs, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The 8:00 a.m. start time on the notice published January 20, 2015, in Vol. 41, No. 12, of the Florida Administrative Register, is hereby being changed to 12:00 Noon.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Electrolysis Council, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, (850)245-4373.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

64B8-55.001 Disciplinary Guidelines

64B8-55.002 Citations

The Electrolysis Council announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 13, 2015, 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Embassy Suite Hotel, 225 Shorecrest Dr., Room: Regency Ballroom-Citrus Lake, Altamonte Springs, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The 8:00 a.m. start time on the notice published January 21, 2015, in Vol. 41, No. 13, of the Florida Administrative Register, is hereby being changed to 12:00 Noon

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Electrolysis Council, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, (850)245-4373.



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-56.002 Equipment and Devices; Protocols for Laser and Light-Based Devices

The Electrolysis Council announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 13, 2015, 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Embassy Suite Hotel, 225 Shorecrest Dr., Room: Regency Ballroom-Citrus Lake, Altamonte Springs, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The 8:00 a.m. start time on the notice published January 21, 2015, in Vol. 41, No. 13, of the Florida Administrative Register, is hereby being changed to 12:00 Noon.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Electrolysis Council, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, (850)245-4373.

---

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Wildlife Foundation of Florida announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 30, 2015, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: The public may participate in the call in Suite 100, Marathon Building, 2574 Seagate Dr., Tallahassee

Please call (850)921-1144 for admittance into the Marathon Building

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Executive Board of the Wildlife Foundation of Florida will conduct a teleconference for administrative business of the Foundation.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Marie Kokol, P.O. Box 11010, Tallahassee, Florida 32302, (850)717-8703.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ms. Marie Kokol, P.O. Box 11010, Tallahassee, Florida 32302, (850)717-8703.

---

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Wildlife Foundation of Florida announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, February 26, 2015, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: The public may participate in the call in Suite 100, Marathon Building, 2574 Seagate Drive, Tallahassee

Please call (850)921-1144 for admittance into the Marathon Building

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Finance & Audit Committee of the Wildlife Foundation of Florida will be reviewing financials and the operating budget for the Foundation. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Marie Kokol, 2574 Seagate Drive, Suite 100, Tallahassee, FL 32302, (850)717-8703.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ms. Marie Kokol, 2574 Seagate Dr., Suite 100, Tallahassee, FL 32302, (850)717-8703.

---

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 28, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Deliberation for cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman's report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

---

**SOUTH DADE SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT**

The South Dade Soil & Water Conservation District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, January 23, 2015, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: USDA Florida City Service Center, 1450 N. Krome Ave., #102

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular agenda items for presentation to the Board of Supervisors, Ag Lab Report, MIL Report, and District Projects.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Gina Dolleman, (305)242-1288.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SDSWCD. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Morgan Levy, District Administrator, (305)242-1288.

**GHYABI & ASSOCIATES**

Volusia County announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, January 29, 2015, 5:30 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.; presentation at 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Daytona News-Journal Center Lobby, 211 North Beach Street, Daytona Beach, FL 32114

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Financial Project ID: 242172-1-58-01.

County Project Number: P-5351-1.

Project Description: Volusia County is holding a public information meeting regarding the bridge replacement of the Tom Staed Veterans Memorial Bridge along Orange Ave/Silver Beach Avenue from west of City Island Parkway to S. Peninsula Drive. In addition to the design of a high-level fixed span bridge, the project includes bicycle and pedestrian accommodations, fishing piers, decorative lighting, educational circuit, and design of a veterans memorial plaza. Federal funding has been secured for construction of the high-level bridge replacement and adjacent fishing piers, which is expected to begin in the Fall of 2015. The veterans memorial plaza, which was also designed, is currently not funded for construction.

The meeting begins at 5:30 p.m. with an informal open house. A brief presentation is at 6:00 p.m. The meeting adjourns at 7:00 p.m. For more information on the project, please visit: [www.veteransmemorialbridge.com](http://www.veteransmemorialbridge.com).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Jim White, P.E., Senior Project Manager of Volusia County Engineering & Construction at (386)736-5967, ext. 12511 or via email: [jwhite@volusia.org](mailto:jwhite@volusia.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Katie Widdison of Ghyabi & Associates, Inc., at 1459 N. US Highway 1, Suite 3, Ormond Beach, FL 32174, by telephone: (386)677-5499, ext. 250 or via email: [kwiddison@ghyabi.com](mailto:kwiddison@ghyabi.com). Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, disability or family status. Persons who require translation services should contact Katie Widdison at the phone number above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Either Jim White OR Katie Widdison using the contact information provided above.

**Section VII**

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

**NONE**

**Section VIII**

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

**NONE**

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

**NONE**

Section IX  
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X  
Announcements and Objection Reports of  
the Joint Administrative Procedures  
Committee

NONE

Section XI  
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and  
Purchasing

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION  
INVITATION TO NEGOTIATE

The State Board of Administration (SBA) announces an Invitation to Negotiate (ITN), soliciting competitive responses from organizations offering a complete multiple vendor portal application, including program management, systems administration, and application design strategies, to serve as the MyFRS.com Systems Administrator for the FRS Investment Plan and Financial Guidance Program. The ITN will be available on Wednesday, January 21, 2015 and can be found on the SBA’s website at [www.sbafla.com](http://www.sbafla.com) under “Doing Business with the SBA.” Responses will be due no later than 5:00 p.m., EST on Friday, February 27, 2015. The SBA reserves the right to reject any and all responses and to cancel the above ITN at any time. The SBA announces the following meeting dates, times, and locations with respect to this ITN, and notes that all meetings are open to the public.

DATE: Friday, March 6, 2015  
TIME: 9:00 a.m. until conclusion of business  
LOCATION: Emerald Coast Room (6th Floor), 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida  
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss the responses received concerning the above ITN, and to designate short-listed respondents for interviews, if necessary, and further consideration.

DATES: Wednesday, March 11 through Friday, March 13, 2015  
TIMES: To be determined. Exact times will be posted on the website.

LOCATION: To be determined. Exact locations will be posted on the website.  
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct interviews with the short-listed respondents, if necessary.

DATE: Tuesday, March 24, 2015  
TIME: 9:00 a.m. until conclusion of business  
LOCATION: Emerald Coast Room (6th Floor), 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida  
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss responses received and all other information gathered concerning the above ITN to determine a final ranking of short-listed respondents and to recommend to the Executive Director that the SBA enter into an agreement with a respondent to become, effective July 1, 2015, the MyFRS.com Systems Administrator for the FRS Investment Plan and Financial Guidance Program, as detailed in the above specified ITN.

Any changes to the above meeting dates and/or times (including the cancellation of any meeting) will be posted on the SBA’s website at <http://www.sbafla.com> at least 7 days prior to the meeting.  
Anyone requiring special accommodations to participate in any meeting or anyone wishing further information should contact Cindy Morea at (850)413-1491 or by mail at 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Suite 100, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

FLORIDA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION  
Florida Sheriffs Association Tire Bid 2015  
INVITATION TO BID

The Florida Sheriffs Association (FSA) invites interested bidders to submit bids in accordance with these solicitation documents. The purpose of this solicitation is to establish a contract for the purchase of tires. The technical specifications describe the product in more detail and are available upon request for a complete bid package from FSA Bid Coordinator.

The contract term is to begin on March 1, 2015, and to end February 28, 2017.

As more specifically stated in the Instructions to Bidders, the following anticipated time line applies to this solicitation:

BID NUMBER: 15/17-07-0218  
BID TITLE: TIRES& RELATED SERVICES  
ADVERTISEMENT DATES: JANUARY 14, 2015 AND JANUARY 21, 2015  
FOR A COMPLETE BID PACKAGE: EMAIL A REQUEST TO [BKEILLOR@FLSHERIFFS.ORG](mailto:BKEILLOR@FLSHERIFFS.ORG) OR [DTERPAK@FLSHERIFFS.ORG](mailto:DTERPAK@FLSHERIFFS.ORG)



**Section XII  
Miscellaneous**

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH  
Board of Nursing**

**Notice of Emergency Action**

On January 20, 2015, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension of License with regard to the license of Kathleen Margaret Laird, R.N., License #: RN 9354937. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated

upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes 2014). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

**Section XIII  
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding  
Week**

**RULES FILED BETWEEN JANUARY 12, 2015 AND  
JANUARY 16, 2015**

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  
Florida's Office of Early Learning**

6M-8.700	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/201	
6M-8.701	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/201	
6M-8.702	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/201	

**PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION**

25-6.014	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/230	
25-6.015	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/230	
25-7.014	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/230	
25-7.015	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/230	
25-7.0461	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/230	

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS  
Southwest Florida Water Management District**

40D-22.303	1/15/2015	2/4/2015	40/119	
40D-22.401	1/15/2015	2/4/2015	40/119	

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Medicaid**

59G-6.045	1/15/2015	2/4/2015	40/147	40/234
-----------	-----------	----------	--------	--------

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES  
Division of Retirement**

60S-4.002	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/207	
-----------	-----------	----------	--------	--

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL  
REGULATION**

**Division of Business Professions**

61E14-2.001	1/15/2015	2/4/2015	40/192	40/244; 40/247
61E14-4.001	1/12/2015	2/1/2015	40/178	40/239

**Construction Industry Licensing Board**

61G4-17.001	1/14/2015	2/3/2015	40/201	40/242
-------------	-----------	----------	--------	--------

**Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board**

61G6-9.001	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/235	
61G6-9.004	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/235	

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

62-204.800	1/14/2015	1/14/2015	40/243	
62-660.804	1/14/2015	2/3/2015	40/142	40/239

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH  
Board of Pharmacy**

64B16-27.420	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/208	40/237
--------------	-----------	----------	--------	--------

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY  
SERVICES  
Domestic Violence**

65H-1.012	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/188	40/242
65H-1.013	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/188	40/242
65H-1.014	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/188	40/242
65H-1.015	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/188	40/242
65H-1.017	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/188	40/242

**FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION**

67-21.001	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.002	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	40/246
67-21.0025	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.003	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.004	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	40/246
67-21.0045	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.006	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.007	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.008	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.009	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.010	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	40/246
67-21.013	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	40/246
67-21.014	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.015	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.017	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.018	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.019	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	40/246
67-21.025	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.026	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.027	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	40/246
67-21.028	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.029	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.030	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	
67-21.031	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/185	

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**Division of State Fire Marshal**

69A-47.013	1/12/2015	2/1/2015	40/228
69A-47.014	1/12/2015	2/1/2015	40/228
69A-47.016	1/12/2015	2/1/2015	40/228
69A-47.017	1/12/2015	2/1/2015	40/228
69A-53.005	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/204
69A-53.0051	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/204
69A-53.0052	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/204
69A-53.0053	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/204
69A-53.0054	1/16/2015	2/5/2015	40/204

**DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY**

**Division of Workforce Services**

73B-10.035	1/13/2015	2/2/2015	40/228
------------	-----------	----------	--------

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE  
APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.541(3),  
FLORIDA STATUTES**

**DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS**

**Federal Aging Programs**

58A-5.0191	3/28/2014	*****	39/231	40/43
------------	-----------	-------	--------	-------

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**Division of Worker's Compensation**

69L-7.020	10/24/2011	*****	37/24	37/36
-----------	------------	-------	-------	-------